



# St Ambrose Parents Association

---

## Minutes of SAPA meeting held on Monday 8th January 2018

1. Present:

Mr Groves, Joanne McEntee, Elaine Cannon, David Godsmark, Nathalie Lawrence  
Stella Corran, Mary Ireland, Neil Priestner, A Warwood

Apologies: Will Bonning, Laura Whittle, Nadia Allen, M Beliard, Andrea Kelly, Andrea  
Mottram, Belinda Fleming-Graham, Gabi Potts, Lynda Nempotakis, Sam Alford

2. Minutes of last meeting were proposed by David Godsmark and seconded by Mary Ireland.
3. Matters arising – The Scalextric man Chris Lewington was contacted and is happy to run event again.
4. Treasurer's report – No changes since December. 100 Club was drawn.

698 – Mr Mulholland wins £172.50

602 – Mrs Ainscoe - £118

600 - J D Prosser – £59.80

5. Fashion Show – Elaine Cannon managed to change the date for the show to Friday 9<sup>th</sup> March. She will apply for temporary alcohol licence. Tickets will be sold on Parentmail and also at Prep and College offices. A big push will be needed after half-term.
6. Christmas Fair - Belinda Fleming-Graham is in the process of looking at refurbishing Santa's grotto. New tablecloths will also be sourced and cake boxes to be provided. As we won't have Anette running the food this year, an in-house solution will need to be put in place. Discussion at a later date.
7. AOB – 12<sup>th</sup> May was proposed as a possible date for an informal evening at Bowdon Rugby Club. More information and discussion at February Meeting.

**Next meeting Monday 19<sup>th</sup> February 7pm in the College. All welcome.**